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Richard Reed

From: Donahoe, Thomas <tdonahoe@pittohio.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:28 AM
To: Richard Reed
Cc: Lutz, Paul
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Update

Good morning, 
  
I can provide the statement below given by our executive team. 
  
PITT OHIO has a business contingency plan in place to deal with pandemic illness. Our executive team reviewed and 
updated the plan on 3/9/2020. Our plan calls for us to safeguard the health and welfare of PITT OHIO employees which 
in turn will best position PITT OHIO to also serve the needs of our customers. PITT OHIO is following the 
recommendations that have been outlined by the Centers for Disease Control (CDC). Our plan will be updated as the 
situations changes. PITT OHIO will not distribute our business contingency plan to our customers.  
However, our executive team is available to address any concerns by telephone. 
  
Let us know if you have any further questions. 
  
Thank you! 
  
  
Thomas Donahoe | Account Manager I  
PITT OHIO 
Phone: 412-232-3015 x6224  
  
  
  

From: Richard Reed <ReedRichard@tranzact.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:21 PM 
To: Lutz, Paul <PLutz@pittohio.com> 
Subject: COVID-19 Update 
  
This Message originated outside your organization. 

Good Morning, 
  
Just Checking in to see if you company has put out any information regarding how they are going to be handling the 
recent challenges with COVID-19. 
  
  
Richard Reed 
TranzAct Technologies Inc.  / Certified Women’s Business Enterprise 
Director of Logistics 
360 W Butterfield Road, Suite 400  |  Elmhurst, Illinois 60126 
630-833-0890  x181 
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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived. 


